


E/CONF,8/C,I1/5R.1) . Rev.l
page 2

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR INSERTION IN
THE CONVENTION ON ROAD-AND MOTOR TRANSPORT FREP.RED
BY THE ECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR EUROPE (Itom 4 of
the Conference Agenda) (Document E/CONF,8/3) -
(Continued),

Ammex 9 (continued)

The CHAIRM.AN asked whether the Prench representative
wished to maintain his reservation concerning the figure of
8 tons for maxirmm perrmissible load per axle which had been
accepted by the majority of the Cormittee at the previous

meeting,

Mr. RUMPLER (Francec) replicd that his Government
was amxious to negotiate a generally acceptable convention,
and, after consultation with his delegation, he wished to
inform the Gormittee that his Government would not stand in
the way of the insertion of a provision specifying that the
maximum permissible load per axle should be 8 tons, He
hoped that at a future stage an exchange of views migh.t be
held on the conditions of implementation of such a clause,
The United States representative had declared that /meriean
roads were designed to e¢arry vehicles with a maxirum axle
‘losd of 8 tons, The problem for Europsan countries was of -
a pomewhat different character, and it had originally been

1 ¥ L T .- - ] . -
contamnlakad he wevmosanbablues -8 S o Soo ot Lo S8 L

higher axle loads might be permitted on the international
network, If a maximum permissible axle load of 8 tons was to
be inserted in Anné: 9, it would be neceasary to safeguard
the principle of reclprocity. He was submltting to tho .
Secretariat a draft amendment to that effect for insertion

in Annex 9,

Mr. BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, thanking the French
representative for his concilistory gesture, stated that the
amendment he had mentioned might be discussed when the exact
wording of Annex 9 came up for consideration,

He asked the Netherlands represontative whether, in view
of the acceptance oI: a modimun permissible load per axle of
8 tons, he still wished to press his proposal concerning a
provision relatir'gg to maximum wheel pressure,



B/CONF.2/C.II/SR, 1k . Ruv.l
poge 3

Mr, N.P (Netherl~nds) rcplied th-t since the
corparatively low figure of 8 tons hnad been 2ceeptud, he
would withdraw his proposal,

The Cammittec adopted the fipure of € tons for the
nexipum permissible load per axle.

at_the suggestion of the R.IPPOKTEUR tne Comrittee
decided to pass to the considerstion of the problem of the

nadrum weight of vehicles,

_ Mr. B.NG (Denricrk), Rapporteur, pointed out that
thers were two methods of approzch to this problem, The

+ECE Draft based its prbposals on the classification of vehicles
according to their number of axles. The United States p;eposal
(bocument E/CONF.8/26) was based on considerations of the
distance between the centres of the first and last axles of

a vehicle or combination of wvehicles, and the distribution

of the load over the largest number of axles. Thus, the
problen could c¢learly not be discussed without taking into
-account the permitted masxdirmm length o wvehicles,

Mr, RUMPLER (France) and Mr. VEZZ.NI (Italy) were
in agreement with the principle expounded in the United ,
States proposal, namely, that the naximu: weight of vehicles
should be determined in relation te the distritution of
load by axles and in relation to the number of the latter.

Mr, CH.RLOTEiUX (Belgium) statec that according
to a regulation which was at present ‘under considerution by
his Govermment, the maximum permissible weisht of vchicles
was to be based on calculations relating to the distribution

of the load according to the length of the vehicle, He
therefore had no objection to the United States proposal
in principle.




E/CONF.8/C.II/SR.1L Rev.l
Page L

'should gerve as the starting point for the Comiitteels
exanination of the problem, and that the Cormittee should

aceordingly first consider the maxirum peridssible lensgth

of vechicles,

Mr, RUMPLER (France) considered that a distinction
should be drawn between two~ and three—axlcd vehicles, and
that the problem of the length of each class of vehicle
should be discussed separately,

Mr, BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, was not absolutely
cloar as to whether the fact that a vehicle had two axles
or riore was an operative factor in dweiding its length, cnce

the maximum load per axle had been fixed,

Mr. ROGERS (United States of America) stated thet
the important point in discussing the length of the vchicle
was the off-tracking on curves entailed, In that respect,
there wes no difference between 2-axled vchicles and vehicles

with more than two axles,

Mr, NAP (Netherlands) obgerved thiat 3-axled
vehicles could turn more easily, a distincti.n had

therefore been made between two- and three-axled vehicles

in the Nathanlawnde! remamcaa’
- ™ =g

Mr, BUZZI-QUATRINI (lustria) pointed out that a
3-axled vehicle demanded rore skill and strength from‘its
driver, and he did not consider that a lung.r length should
be permitted for such vehic}es than for 2-axled vehicles,

Mr., RUMPLER (France) stated th~t his requust

that two- and three-axled vehicles should be treated
separately was motivated by the fact that the Committec

had decided to be guided in its discussion by the principle
of the distribution of load over the exles, He aérecd with
the Austrian representative thet 2-axled vehieles could
turn more easily, however, as the Comrdtt.: had decided to
reduce the maxdmum weight per axle and h-d tloreby ploced a
limitation on the maximum loadinglof vehiles, it should
consider the possibility of fixdng a highuer waxiimm for



T/CONF 8 /C. I1/SR . 14, Rev, 1.
page 5
3-axled vehicles. .nother important consideration wes the foct that
notcr buses did not carry as heavy loads as lorries, ond should
therefore be perrdtted to be longer, .. distinction should therefore
be drazwn between vehicles intended for the transport of goods and

those intended for the transport of passengers,

Mr, N.iP (Netherlends) was unable to understand why a
distinction should be drawn bectween lorries and motor buses, since
there w=s no vital difference in their construction., He eould not
support the argument that difforent lengths should be fixed for
those two types of vehicle.

Mr, LUB.RSKY (Isracl) obsecrved that the most important

factor was the wheel base and turning circle of the wvehicle,

- Mr, VEZZ:.NI (Italy) ngreed with the Fronch rcpresentative
that o greater maximun length should be fixed fer 3-axled vehicles and
motor buses., He wis in favour of 10 and lin.fir2-axled lorries =nd

motor buses respectively:

The Committee then agrecd to deal first with the moximum lengih
of 2-nxled vehicles.

Mr, B.NG (Denmerk), Repporteur, sunnarizing the proposals
before the Committee, stated that the maxdmum length suggested in the
ECE Draft wos 11 1, The Netherlends! proposal (Document FRT/28/49) .
w2s 10 m,, the Unitcd Stotus proposal (Document E/CONF.8/26) was
10,67 r,, except for motor buses, for which a maximum ¢f 12.20 m,
should be permitted, r.'.ndvthe Purmanent Internaticnal Bureau of Motor

Manufacturers hsd suggosted o mrximum length of 12 n,

Mr. MiSLOG (Philippine Republic) pointed out th=t the
United States proposal referred to 3-oxled vehicles 2s well,

Mr. VELLODI (India) stated thet his Government could
ndéeept o maximum length of 10,67 m,

Mr. BUZZI-QUATRINI (austria) stnated that his Government eould
not accept 2 higher figure than 10 m. because of the difficulty
expericneed by lenger vehicles in turning on hairpin bends on
mountainous roads, If such 2 mexdirum were inserted in the Draft
Convention, his Governmgnt would, for rcasons of safety, be unable
tc ratify annex 9,

Mr, AZKCUL (Lebanon) st-ted thrt whereas his Government
could dccept vehicles of a mexirwm length of 10 m, on flat roads,

it could only accept vehicles of 7.50 m. on mountein ronds,



£/CONF.B/C. II/58.14,Bev,1

LifgXe
= Lyt

kEr. W.G. HUNT (United Kinodom) stated that he could not

accept a figurc higher than 8,342 n.

tir. LUBARSKY (Israel) suid that he would prefer a maximum
len.th of 9,15 m, However, ir the majority was in favour of a higher

fi,ure, he ~igzht be able to accept it.

Mr, VEZZANI (Italy) and ¥r, ROENNING (Norway) found the
United States propcsal acceptable so far as main international

traffie arteries were concerned,

Mr, WICHRZYCKI (Poland) stated that he could not accept .a

hizher figsure than 10 m,

Mr. CHARLOTZAUX (Belgium) stated that his Government could
accept a maximum length of 1l m,, cr any other figure between 10 and

il e,

Mr. RUMPLXR (Franee) supported the United States proposal
of 10,67 m., together with the special United States provision

concermin; motor buses,

#r, MARQUART (Swilvzerland) said thet his Govermment had no
objeetion to a maximum permissible length of 11 m,., although the
Swiss regulations provided for a maximum of ¥.50 m, for all vehieles,

o = i b

arid ef 411 m, Igr mo r usgn.,

Mr, RCGERS (United States of America) stated that a survey
had been made of the position in respeet cf the leagth of single-unit
vehieles in the United States of Americé. It had been found that
about 45 per cent were under 20 ft. long, 5C per cent under 20-26 ft,,
L per cent between 26 anq 3C fte and 1 per cent between 30 and 35 ft,
The naximum figure of '10.67 umcters was based on those findings,

A8 Bo few vehicles reached that maximum liﬁit, his delegztion might
be prepared to accept.ea loﬁér figure,‘provided that the proposal of

12,20 m, for motor tuses was aecepted.

Mr, MASLOG (Philippine Republic) was in favour of a maximum
lerigth of 10 m, for lorries and 11 m. for motor buses.,



E/CONF.8/C.1I/SR.14, Rev,l
pare ?

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) asked how the situation of countfies
which could not accept a higher fijure than 10 n, would bs viewed
by those which were in favour of a lon,~r maxirwn length, The former
could not bo fqreed to accept longer vehicles if their roads were

unsuitablo for such traffie.

Mr., RUMPLER (Francc) pointed out that the natter under
discussion related only to vehicles circulating on main international
arteries, If any Government was unable to subscribe to the maximum
length eventually deeided upon, it was at perfeot liberty to declare

that none of its roads formed bart of the international network,

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) replicd that the adoption of a :
maximam length of 10 m, would place his Gnvernment in a very difficult
pesition, since no rad in his country could at prescnt accomwcdate
vehicles of that length, However, his Government hoped that there
would be an increase of international motor traffic in its country.

It would therefore do everything possible within the limits of its

resources to improve its road network.

Mr, HALL (Sweden) and Mr, VILJOEN (Union of South Africa)

were in favour of 11 m, for 2-axled motor buses.

Mr, NAP (Netherlands) stated that his Goversament could

accept a figure of 11 m, for 2-axles motor byses.

Mr, MARQUART (Switzerland) associated himself with the views
of the previous speaker, as that length had buen stipulated by the
regulations of his country since 19°2.

Mr, MASLOG (Philippine Republie) accepted a figure of 11 m.
for both 2- and 3-axled vehicles.

Mr. AZXOUL (Lebanon) stated that he would like time to
consult his Government on the question of a maximum length of 11 m,

for motor buses.

: Mr, VEZZANI (Italy) pointed out to representatives who were
uncertain as to whether thelr Governments cou;d acceplt vehicles of

the specified maxdmum lenyth, that, in accordance with Article 4 of innex 9,
' Con@racting States could indicate the maximu: figuraes “provisionally
perﬁiaeﬂbln for traffic in their territories" for vehicles using the

main international traffic arturiss,



E/CUNF./C.IT/5R. 14, Rev.l
pAare g

Mr, FAIRBAMK (United Status of America) was prepared to
acecpt a fiure of 10 m. for lorries, in vi=w cof the fret that they
s:ldom reached that length.in his country, Mptor busus were vory
often as leng z2s 35 ft., and there was a tendency to desipn nedels of
LO ft., thé purposs being to increase the comfort of passeniers and
provide more facilities. In order to safepuard their profitable
operatien he would be in favour of allowing them a longer length than
lorrics, and would support a meximum length of 11 m,, which was on

.the conservative side,

The Committec deeided to fix maximum lengths for 2-axled vehicles

gf 30 m, for Jorpies, and of 11 m, for motor'buses..

Mr, BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur; invited representatives to
#ive their views on the maximum lenjith of wvehicles with three or more

axles,

Mr, MASLOG (Philippine Liepublic) stated that since single=-
_unit vehicles were under eonsideration, th: same maxdmum length should
apply to 3-~axled véhicles as to 2-axled vehieles,; as the former were
more: diffieult to manmeuvre, e was unable to understand how the

addition of a third axie could make turning easier,

The represcntatives of the NETHERLANDS, the UNION CF SCUTH AFRICA
and the UNITED STATES OF AMiRICA eagreed with the Philippine reprasentative,

Mr. DAUVERGNE (France) pcinted out that if 3-axled vehieles
were not to be permitted a greater maximum length, the development of

motor transpert would be impeded,

Mr, VEZZANI (Italy) ogrced with the Freneh representative,
and was in faveur of inereasing the maximum length for 3-axled vehielas

to 12 u, for lorries and ﬁo 12,20 m, for motor busocs.

Mp, WICHRZYCKI (Poland) could net aceept a higher figure than
1 m, for 3-axied vehieles, ' .

Mr, RYNNING (Norway), speaking on behalf of his Government
and of the Swedi_h representative, staiéd that fhey werc in fvaui of a
madmum of 11 m, for 3-axled lorries and of 12 m, for 3-axled motor busus.






E/CONF,8/C.TI/SR.14 ,Rev,l
. page 10

The representatives of the LEBANQN, the NETHERLANDS, PCLAND
and the UNION OF SOUTH AFRICA stated that they could not accept a

figure of 12 m, for motor buses,

Mr. FAIRBANK (United States of America) ohserved that motor
buses had superior turning ability and a higher speed than lorries,
They were therefore less of an obstacle on the road, and representatives

might perhaps reconsider their views in the light of those consideratiens.

t the suggestion of the RAPPORTEUR, the ttee agreed t& t

reference to motor buses and to fix & maxiﬁumllenggh of 11 m, for él;

3=axled vehicles,

Mr. BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, invited the Committee to
consider th; maximum length which should be fixed for artieulated
vehicles, recalliﬁg that the figure proposed in the ECE Draft was 14 m,
and that in the United S;ates proposal 15,5 m, The Czechoslovak
proposal (Working Paper MRT/18/497) suggested that the maximum length
should be made dependent on the number of axles,

The representatives of FRANCE, LEBANON and ITALY were in favour
of a maximum of 14 m,

The representatives of INDIA, the PHILIPPINES and the UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA were prepared to aecept a maximum of 15 m,

Mr. WeG. HUNT (United Kingdom) stated that he could not
aecept a figure of 14 m,

The Committee decided that the maximum length of articulated
yehieles should be fixed at 14 m,

At the suggestion of the RAPPCRTEUR, the Committee decided to

congider the problem of the maximum length of combinations of vehicles,

Mr, BANG (Denmerk), Rapporteur, asked whether all representatives
could admit two trailers,

The representatives of INDIA, the NETHERLANDS, PHILIPPINES and the
UNITED STATES COF AMERICA replied that they aould not admit a combination

of vehicles and two tratlers,



E/CONF.8/C.11/8R.14, Rev,]
page 11

Mr, CHARIOTEAUX (Belgium) pointad out that the gquestion of
whether combinations of vehicles and two trailers ecould be admitted,
and rcference made to it in jnnex 8 was still under discussion by the

Co-ordination Comuittos, and had not yet been finally settled.

The Committus agresd, at the susgustion of the RAPPORTEUR, to

discuss the gquestion of the maximum length of combinations of vehicles

without taking into sccount the posgibility of their having more than

onz trailaer,

Mr. BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, rccalled that the figure
proposed in the ECE Draft was 20 - 24 mg the Netherlunds proposal
provided for a maximum of 18 m,, and the United States proposa_l
provided for 18,5 m,

Mr, BUZZI-QUATRINI (Austria) stated that his Government
could accept a maximum of 22 m, where there was more than one trailcer,
#here there was only one trailer, it was in favour of a maximum of 17 m.

Mr, VEZZANI (Italy), Mr, WICHRZYCKI (Poland) and Mr. FRID:RIKGON
(Sweden) ecould accept a maximum of 22 m. for a combination of vehicles

and one or two trailers,

Mr. NAP (Netherlands) stated that his Government might accapt
a figure of 22 m, on zpain international arteriss,

Mr, VELLODI (India) stated that he ecould mot accept a higher
figure than 18,3 m,

Mr. W.G. HUNT (United Kingdom) eould aceept a maximum of
18,3 m, for combinations with one trailer,

Mr. FAIRBANK (United States of America) stated that his
Government would not aecept a eombination of more than one trailer,
and therefore could not go beyond the limit of 18,5 m.

Mr, iZKOUL (Lebanon) asked whether the earlier decisions
coneerning the maximum permissible weirht of single-unit vchicles
applied to combinations of vehicles, and whether they in faet meant that
the maximum permissible length of trailers was 11 m,



T/70NF.8/CII/SR.14 .Rev,l
page 12 :

The CHAJRMAN replied that the maxirum lengths adopted for
#inzle vehicles applied equally to the componcnt parts of a combination.

_ Mr, RUMPLER (France) drew the attenticn of the Cormittee to
Part II of Annex 8, paragraph 3, sub-paragraph (b}, whereby Contracting
States were required to indicate if they were only prepared to accept
one trailler, and stated that the Comittee should fix the maximum

length of combinatiors of vehicles acgordiny: to the number of trailers,

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) stated that his Government would more
readily.accept a figure of 18 m, for a eombination w.th one trailer,
but asked whether aceeptanes of that figure implieitly involwed the
acceptance of a maximum load of 32,000 lbs,, which he had been instructad

to opposv when 1t came up for diseussion,

Mr, BANG (Denmark), Rapporteur, replievd that aecsptance
of the maximum length of a combination of vehieles could be provisionzl,
pending the discussion of maximum weight of vehicles. He pointed ouh,
however, that the maximum length for single—units and articulated
vehleles had aiready been formally acecepted, :

The meeting rose at 6,15 g,ﬁ.




